
 
 
     
        

  
 
 

         
   

 
  

 

 
        
        

    
   

  
  

  
  

    
  

 
 
 

    
 

 
  

    
    

 
        

      
 
 
 

  
         
  
 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

VIA EMAIL April 15, 2024 
brianmaryott@mac.com 
Brian Maryott, Treasurer 
Maryott for Congress 
31726 Rancho Viejo Rd. Ste 101 
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 

RE: MUR 8046 
Maryott for Congress and Brian  
Maryott in his official capacity as 
treasurer 

Dear Mr. Maryott: 
On August 10, 2022, the Federal Election Commission notified Maryott for Congress and 

you, in your official capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of 
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.  A copy of the complaint was 
forwarded to you at that time. On March 13, 2024, based on the information provided in the 
complaint, the Commission determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss the 
allegations contained in the complaint.  Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this 
matter effective April 15, 2024.  

Any applicable General Counsel’s Report or Statements of Reasons available at the time 
of this letter’s transmittal are enclosed. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure 
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). If 
you have any questions, please contact Nicholas O. Mueller, the attorney assigned to this matter, 
at (202) 694-1577. 

Sincerely, 

Claudio J. Pavia 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 

MUR804600050



 
 

 
 

  
    

    
 

 
   

  
 

   
 

  
  

   

  

   

 

   

 

   

  

 

   

 

 
    

      

   

1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
2 
3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
4 DISMISSAL REPORT 
5 
6 MUR:  8046 Respondent: Maryott for Congress and Brian 
7 Maryott in his official capacity as 
8 treasurer 
9 

10 Complaint Receipt Date: August 3, 2022 
11 Response Date: August 25, 2022 
12 
13 EPS Rating: 
14 
15 Alleged Statutory and 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(2)(B), (b)(4)(A) 
16 Regulatory Violations: 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(3)(ii), (b)(2)(i) 

17 The Complaint alleges that Maryott for Congress and Brian Maryott in his official 

18 capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”), principal campaign committee of 2020& 2022 

19 congressional candidate Brian Maryott, failed to disclose payments made by Maryott and other 

20 campaign employees through Venmo, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 

21 1971, as amended (the “Act”).1 The Complaint includes screenshots of Maryott’s personal 

22 Venmo public transaction feed indicating 33 payments to individuals who appear to be campaign 

23 employees, with captions listed on Venmo including: “Reimbursement,” “Petty Cash,” 

24 “Expenses,” “Tech Support,” “Broken phone,” “Friday,” “Oops work,” “Week,” “Make up 

25 week,” “Per Diem,” “Stipend,” “Tv,” “Thanks!” and “Gas.”2 The Complaint alleges, based on 

26 these captions and the identities of the recipients, that the payments were campaign-related, but 

27 that none of these payments are reflected in the Committee’s reports.3 Similarly, the Complaint 

28 alleges that the Committee failed to disclose 18 payments that campaign employees made to each 

1 Compl. (Aug. 3, 2022). 
2 See id. at 4-5, Ex. A. Amounts are not included in the publicly available Venmo transaction log. 
3 Id. at 4. 
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MUR 8046 (Maryott for Congress) 
EPS Dismissal Report 
Page 2 of 3 

1 other on Venmo through their personal accounts that the Complaint asserts “appear to be 

2 campaign related” based again on the captions and the identities of the recipients.4 The 

3 explanatory captions in the public Venmo feed for these transactions include: “Work,” “Maryott 

4 for Congress,” “tips,” “Pizzaz,” “rental,” Reimbursement,” the American flag emoji, the gas tank 

5 emoji, and a chicken head emoji.5 

6 In Response, the Committee states that “a handful of [the] allegations may have some 

7 merit particularly as it regards some petty cash reporting that may have been overlooked at the 

8 time.”6  On the other hand, the Response asserts that the “vast majority” of the allegedly 

9 unreported expenses listed in the Venmo transaction log were “not at all related to the 

10 campaign.”7  Further, the Response states that it is “working to resolve the exact figures and will 

11 amend quarterly reports as needed.”8  The Committee subsequently amended three of its 2021 

12 quarterly reports to indicate a total of $4,223.66 in additional in-kind contributions from the 

13 candidate and corresponding expenditures.9 

14 Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

15 Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

4 Id. at 6. 
5 See id. at 6, Ex. B.  
6 Resp. (Aug. 25, 2022). 
7 Id. 
8 Id. 
9 Compare Maryott for Congress, 2021 July Quarterly Report at 3-4 (July 15, 2021), with Maryott for 
Congress, Amended 2021 July Quarterly Report at 3-4 (Dec. 6, 2022) (reflecting an increase of $3,075 in in-kind 
contributions from the candidate and corresponding expenditures); Maryott for Congress, 2021 October Quarterly 
Report at 3-4 (Oct. 15, 2021), with Maryott for Congress, Amended 2021 October Quarterly Report at 3-4 (Dec. 6, 
2022) (reflecting an increase of $720.66 in in-kind contributions from the candidate and corresponding 
expenditures); Maryott for Congress, First Amended 2021 Year-End Report at 3-4 (Apr. 12, 2022), with Maryott for 
Congress, Second Amended 2021 Year-End Report at 3-4 (Dec. 6, 2022) (reflecting an increase of $428 in in-kind 
contributions from the candidate and corresponding expenditures). 

MUR804600052
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MUR 8046 (Maryott for Congress) 
EPS Dismissal Report 
Page 3 of 3 

1 assess whether matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These criteria 

2 include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity and 

3 the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the 

4 electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends 

5 in potential violations and other developments in the law. This matter is rated as low priority for 

6 Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria.  Given that low rating, the 

7 apparent low dollar amount at issue, as well as the remedial steps which the Committee has 

8 taken, we recommend that the Commission dismiss the Complaint consistent with the 

9 Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper ordering of its priorities and use 

10 of agency resources.10 We also recommend that the Commission close the file and send the 

11 appropriate letters. 

12 Lisa J. Stevenson 
13 
14 

Acting General Counsel 

15 
16 Charles Kitcher 
17 Associate General Counsel for 

Enforcement 18 
19 
20 

___________________ BY: ___________________21 
Date Claudio J. Pavia 22 

Deputy Associate General Counsel 23 
  for Enforcement 24 

25 
26 

___________________27 
Wanda Brown 28 
Assistant General Counsel 29 

30 
31 

____________________32 
Nicholas O. Mueller 33 

03/05/2024

34 Attorney 

Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821, 831-32 (1985). 10 
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	Structure Bookmarks
	RECBVED 
	RECBVED 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AUGUST 3, 2022 10:40 AM 
	BEFORE THE 
	OfffCEOF GENERAL COUNSB. 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	End Citizens United Tiffany Muller 
	End Citizens United Tiffany Muller 
	100 M St. SE Washington, DC 20003 

	MUR8046 
	MUR8046 
	Complainant, 
	V. 
	V. 

	Brian Maryott 28721 Paseo Mirnloma San Juan Capistrano, C.A. 92675 
	Maryott for Congress and Brian Ma1yott 31726 Rancho Viejo Road, Suite 101 San Juan Capistrano, C.A. 92675 
	Respondents. 
	COMPLAINT 
	COMPLAINT 
	This complaint is filed under 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l) against Brian Ma1yott in his capacity as candidate and treasurer ofhis principal campaign committee, Maryott for Congress (the "Committee"), collectively the "Respondents," for violating the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") and Federal Election Commission (the "FEC" or "Commissfon") regulations. Specifically, it appears that Respondents have failed to disclose numerous payments that Brian Maryott and other campaign employees 

	FACTS 
	FACTS 
	Brian Ma1yott is a candidate for the U.S. House ofRepresentatives in California's 49th 
	Congressional District.Ma1yott for Congress is Ma1yott's principal campaign committee and 
	1 

	Matyott is also its treasurer .2 
	Beginning in Januaiy 2021 through November 2021, publicly available information 
	shows that Ma1yott appears to have made payments on the mobile payment application Venmo 
	to individuals who were employed by the Committee. As reflected in Exhibit A, the descriptions 
	used for these Venmo transactions suggest that many, ifnot all, ofthe payments were related to 
	Maryott's congressional campaign. The Committee's disclosure reports do not appear to reflect 
	any ofthese transactions as in-kind contributions from Ma1yott to his campaign. 
	Here are the relevant transactions: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Megan House served as the Maiyott' s Deputy Campaign Manager from March 2021 through Januaiy 2022.Between April and June 2021, the Committee disclosed making seven bi-weekly payments in the amount of $1,149 to House for "Campaign Staff Wages."Mmyott appears to have paid House through Venmo on April 20, 2021 and May 4, 2021 for "Tv" and "Petty Cash." These Venmo disbursements, however, do not appear to be included on the Committee's July 2021 quarterly rep01i as either expenditures or in-kind contributions f
	3 
	4 
	5 
	6 


	• 
	• 
	Ryan Georgi was Operations Manager & Intern Coordinator for the Committee from January to April 2021.The Committee disclosed making seven bi-weekly payments to him for "Campaign Staff Wages" from April 2021 through July 2021.The first 
	7 
	8 


	Fed. Blee. Comm'n Form 2, Amended Statement of Candidacy ofBrian Maryott (Apr. 15, 2021), https ://docguery. fee. gov/pdf/544/202104159443497 544/202104 l 59443497 544.pdf. Fed. Blee. Comm'n Form 1, Statement of Organization ofMaryott for Congress (Apr. 15, 2021), Megan House, LINKEDIN, https :Fed. Elec. Comm'n Form 3, Matyott for Congress, July 2021 Quarterly Report at 44, 46, 53, 57, 65, 69, 77 (July s Exhibit A at lines 16 and 18. See Fed. Elec. Comm'n Form 3, Ma1yott for Congress, July 2021 Qua1terly Re
	1 
	2 
	https://docque1y.fec.gov/pdf/804/202 l 04 l 59443497804/202104159443497804.pdf. 
	3 
	//www.linkedin.com/in/megan-house-63 73 82163/ (last visited Aug. 16, 2021 ). 
	4 
	15, 2021 ), https:/ /docquery. fec.gov/pdf/090/2021071594 5132 8 090/20210715 94513 2 8 090. pdf. 
	6 
	https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/090/202107 l 59451328090/202 l 07159451328090.pdf. 
	7 
	https://www.linkedin.com/in/ryangeorgi
	8 
	https://docque1y.fcc.gov/pdf/l03/202l 


	two payments were in amounts of $410 and the other five were for $293. Between Janua1y 2021 and August 2021, Maiyott appears to have made eight payments to Georgi on Venmo, describing the purpose of the payments as "Reimbursement," "Expenses,, ► "Friday," "Week," "Make up week," "Per diem," "Partial 2 weeks, However, the Committee's disclosure reports for the relevant reporting periods do not appear to include any of these eight Venmo disbursements, either as expenditures or as in-kind contributions from Ma
	march ending," and "Shorter amt."
	9 
	10 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Ricky Guthridge served as the Committee's Intern Program Coordinator from November 2020 to March 2021 and then Orange County District Coordinator from March 2021 to August 2021 .11 The Committee disclosed making five bi-weekly t The first two payments were for $205 and the last three were for $250.n Between January 2021 and March 2021, Ma1yott appears to have made six payments to Guthridge through Venmo. According to the Venmo descriptions, these payments were for "reimbursement," "expenses," "week," and "m
	payments to Guthridge for "Campaign Staff Wages" from April 2021 to June 202 l.
	2 
	14 
	Ma1yott to his campaign committee. 
	15 


	• 
	• 
	Zachary Davila was the Committee's Senior Campaign Associate in April 2021.The Committee did not disclose any payments to Davila in 2021. However, Maryott appears to have made a payment to Davila on Venmo on April 27, 2021, and the transaction contained the following description "Thanks!". This payment through t 
	16 
	Venmo does not appear to be included in the Committee's July 2021 report. 
	1 


	• 
	• 
	The Committee disclosed making a $50 payment for mileage reimbursement to Zachary Lane on July 30, 2021 and an "Intern Stipend" for $350 on August 11, 


	Maryott for Congress, July 2021 Quarterly Report at 52, 56, 64, 68, 76 (July 15, 2021), Exhibit A at lines 2, 4, 6, 9, 11, 13, 15, and 25. See Fed. Blee, Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, Oct. 2021 Quarterly Repott (Oct. 15, 2021), ; Fed. Blee, Comm'n Form 3, Maiyott for Congress, July 2021 Quarterly Report (July 15, 2021), Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, Apr. 2021 Quarterly Report (Apr. 15, 2021), 2021). Fed. Elec. Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, July 2021 Quarterly Report at 52, 56, 64, 68, 7
	https ://docquery .fec.gov/pdf/090/202107159451328090/202l07159451328090.pdf. 
	9
	10 
	https://docguery.fec.gov/pdfH03/202110!59467530103/202110159467530103.pdf
	https://docque1y
	. fec.gov/pdf/090/202107 l 59451328090/20210715945 l 328090.pdf; Fed. Blee. 
	https://docquc1y.fec.gov/pdf/850/202 l 04 l 59443497850/202 I 04159443497850.pdf. 
	11 
	Richard Guthridge, LINKEDIN, https://www.linkedin.com/in/richard-guthridge-8645071b6/ (last visited Aug. 16, 
	12 
	2021), https://docque1y.fec.gov/pdf/090/202107 l 59451328090/202107159451328090.pdf. 
	14 
	15 
	https://docque1y.fec.gov/pdf/850/202104159443497850/202104159443497850.pdf
	16 
	https://www.linkedin.com/in/zachary-davi1a-5081771a5/ (last visited Aug. 16, 2021 ). 
	17 
	2021), https://docgue1y.fec.gov/pdf/090/202107159451328090/202107159451328090.pdf; 

	2021.In a payment Maryott appears to have made to Lane on Venmo on November 18, 2021, Maryott described the payment as "Gift" but that payment does not appear to 
	18 
	be included in the Committee's disclosure report covering that reporting period.
	19 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Chris Crestik was a Field Coordinator for the Committee from July to November The Committee did not disclose any payments to Crestik in 2021. However, Ma1yott appears to have made 10 payments to Crestik from July 2021 to November 2021 on Venmo, and according to the Venmo description, the payments were for "Broken phone," "Reimbursement in phone," "Tire," and "Gas."None of these payments on Venmo to Crestik from Maryott appear to be included in the relevant disclosure reports for the Committee. 
	2021.
	20 
	21 
	22 


	• 
	• 
	Joshua Meyer, according to his Linkedln profile, worked as a Campaign Assistant and Senior Aide to the Committee from Janua1y 2019 through November 2020.Maryott, appears to have paid Meyer through five times between Februa1y 2021 and July 2021 through Venmo. According to the Venmo descriptions, these payments were for "Oops Work," "Stipend," "Month," "Tech support," and "Stipends." The relevant disclosure reports do not appear to show Maryott' s payments through Venmo or 
	23 
	any other payments to Meyer.
	24 



	In sum, as reflected in the chart below,Maryott appears to have made at least 33 
	25 

	payments on Venmo directly to the above individuals who were employees for his campaign, but 
	these payments do not appear to be included on the Committee's disclosure reports: 
	Table
	TR
	Date 
	Payment Description 
	Payor 
	Recipient 

	1. 
	1. 
	1/21/2021 
	Reimbursement 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	2. 
	2. 
	1/30/2021 
	Reimbursement 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	3. 
	3. 
	1/30/2021 
	Reimbursement 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	4. 
	4. 
	2/9/2021 
	Expenses 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 


	Fed, Elec, Comm'n Form 3, Matyott for Congress, Oct. 2021 Quarterly Report at 79, 89 (Oct. 15, 2021), 03 .pdf. Exhibit A at line 32; see Fed. Elec. Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, Amended 2021 Year-End Report °Chris Crestik, LINKEDIN, ba/ (last visited Aug. 16, 2021 ). Exhibit A at lines 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, and 33. See Fed. Elec. Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, Amended 2021 Year-End Report (Apr. 12, 2022), Comm'n Form 3, Maryott for Congress, Oct. 2021 Quarterly Report (Oct. 15, 20
	18 
	hrtps://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/103/202110159467530103/202110159467530 l 
	19 
	(Apr. 12, 2022), hrtps ://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/03 7 /20220412949606803 7 /20220412949606803 7 .pdf. 
	2
	hrtps://www.linkedin.com/in/christopher-crestik-877951 l 
	21 
	22 
	https://docque1y
	. fec.gov/pdf/037 /20220412949606803 7 /202204129496068037 .pdf; Fed. Blee. 
	hrtps:l/docquery.fec.gov/pdf/103/202110159467530103/202110159467530103.pdf
	23 
	24 
	https://docque1y.fec.gov/pdf/037/202204129496068037/202204 I29496068037 .
	hrtps://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/103/202110159467530103/202110159467530103 .pdf. 
	25 

	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	2/9/2021 
	Expenses 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	6, 
	6, 
	2/19/2021 
	Friday 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	7. 
	7. 
	2/19/2021 
	Friday 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	8. 
	8. 
	2/21/2021 
	Oops work 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Joshua Meyer 

	9. 
	9. 
	3/5/2021 
	Week 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	10. 
	10. 
	3/5/2021 
	Week 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	11. 
	11. 
	3/6/2021 
	Makeup week 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	12. 
	12. 
	3/6/2021 
	Makeup week 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	13. 
	13. 
	3/19/2021 
	Per Diem 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	14. 
	14. 
	3/31/2021 
	Stipend 
	Brian Mmyott 
	Joshua Meyer 

	15. 
	15. 
	4/14/2021 
	Partial 2 weeks, march ending 
	Brian Maryott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	16. 
	16. 
	4/20/2021 
	Tv 
	Brian Maryott 
	Megan House 

	17. 
	17. 
	4/27/2021 
	Thanks! 
	Brian Maryott 
	Zachary Davila 

	18. 
	18. 
	5/4/2021 
	Petty Cash 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Megan House 

	19. 
	19. 
	5/15/2021 
	Month 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Joshua Meyer 

	20. 
	20. 
	6/9/2021 
	Tech support 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Joshua Meyer 

	21. 
	21. 
	7/2/2021 
	Stipends 
	Brian Maiyott 
	Joshua Meyer 

	22. 
	22. 
	7/9/2021 
	Broken phone 
	Brian Maryott 
	Chris Crestik 

	23. 
	23. 
	7/24/2021 
	Reimbursement in phone 
	Brian Maryott 
	Chris Crestik 

	24. 
	24. 
	8/8/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Maryott 
	Chris Crestik 

	25. 
	25. 
	8/31/2021 
	Shorter amt 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Ryan Georgi 

	26. 
	26. 
	9/14/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Maryott 
	Chris Crestik 

	27. 
	27. 
	9/26/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Maiyott 
	Chris Crestik 

	28. 
	28. 
	10/6/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Mmyott 
	Chris Crestik 

	29. 
	29. 
	10/19/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Maryott 
	Chris Crestik 

	30. 
	30. 
	10/22/2021 
	Tire 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Chris Crestik 

	31. 
	31. 
	11/18/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Matyott 
	Chris Crestik 

	32. 
	32. 
	11/18/2021 
	Gift 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Russell Lane 

	33. 
	33. 
	11/26/2021 
	Gas 
	Brian Ma1yott 
	Chris Crestik 


	In addition to Maryotfs payments on Venmo, it appears that, between January 2020 and November 2020, individuals employed by or performing work for the Committee also made payments through Venmo to each other for what appear to be campaign-related expenses. The relevant Venmo transactions for these payments are reflected in Exhibit B. 
	As with Matyott's Venmo transactions, the Committee's disclosure reports do not clearly reflect any ofthese transactions. For instance, Senior Campaign Associate Zachary Davila made 
	As with Matyott's Venmo transactions, the Committee's disclosure reports do not clearly reflect any ofthese transactions. For instance, Senior Campaign Associate Zachary Davila made 
	three payments through Venmo described as "Work" to Ricky Guthridge in August and September 2020. At that time, Guthridge was working part time for the Committee doing voter In addition, in July 2020, Ryan Georgi, who was working as an intern for the Committee, described a payment on Venmo to Guthridge as "Matyott for Congress." The chart below shows at least 18 Venmo transactions that appear campaign-related, none ofwhich appear on the Committee's disclosure reports. 
	outreach.
	26 
	21 


	Table
	TR
	Date 
	Payment Description 
	Payor 
	Recipient 

	1. 
	1. 
	6/15/2020 
	Tips 
	Zachary Davila 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	2. 
	2. 
	7/3/2020 
	Ma1yott for Congress 
	Ryan Georgi Joshua Meyer 
	Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge 

	3. 
	3. 
	7/9/2020 
	Pizzaz 

	4. 
	4. 
	7/27/2020 
	In out 
	Ryan Georgi Ricky Guthridge 
	Ricky Guthridge Ryan Georgi 

	5. 
	5. 
	7/31/2020 
	[Chicken head emoji] 

	6. 
	6. 
	9/5/2020 
	[Cash emoji] 
	Zachaiy Davila Zacha1y Davila Zachary Davila 
	Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge 

	7. 
	7. 
	9/12/2020 
	Work 

	8. 
	8. 
	9/19/2020 
	[Construction worker cartoon] 

	9. 
	9. 
	9/25/2020 
	[Cash emoji] 
	Zacha1y Davila Zachary Davila 
	Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge 

	10. 
	10. 
	10/3/2020 
	Work 

	11. 
	11. 
	10/17/2020 
	Work 
	Zachary Davila Zachary Davila Paloma Chacon 
	Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge Ricky Guthridge 

	12. 
	12. 
	10/23/2020 
	[American flag emoji] 

	13. 
	13. 
	10/28/2020 
	[American flag emoji] 

	14. 
	14. 
	11/1/2020 
	V 
	Zachary Davila 
	Ricky Guthridge 

	15. 
	15. 
	1/6/2021 
	Rental 
	Joshua Meyer 
	Megan House 

	16. 
	16. 
	1/7/2021 
	This should cover it. Let me know if vou come up short. 
	Joshua Meyer 
	Megan House 

	17. 
	17. 
	1/7/2021 
	[Gas tank emoji] 
	Megan House 
	Joshua Meyer 

	18. 
	18. 
	1/30/2021 
	Reimbursement 
	Ricky Guthridge 
	Ryan Georgi 


	Without an investigation, it is impossible to confirm the amounts ofthe payments tluough Venmo listed in the charts above. Nonetheless, public information suggests that Maryott made multiple payments directly to individuals working for the Committee and that individuals 
	Richard Guthridge, LINKEDIN, 2021). See Exhibit B for evidence ofthe Venmo h·ansactions included in this chat1. 
	26 
	https://www.linkedin.com/fo/richard-guthridge-8645071 b6/ (last visited Aug. 16, 
	21 

	working for the campaign made payments to each other for apparent work-related expenses. Because none ofthese transactions appear as expenditures or in-kind contributions on the Committee's FEC report, there is reason to believe that Respondents have systematically failed to report multiple campaign expenditures. 

	LEGAL DISCUSSION 
	LEGAL DISCUSSION 
	Under the Act, a political committee must accurately report all contributions received and expenditures made The Act defines "contribution" and "expenditure" to include "anything ofAn "in-kind" contribution is any service or other thing ofvalue provided to the committee.°Candidates can pay for campaign expenditures with personal funds, but they must treat any expenditures that are not reimbursed by the campaign as in-kind contributions from the candidate. The committee must repm1 each in-kind contribution i
	on its disclosure reports.
	28 
	value," which includes in-kind contributions.
	29 
	3 
	31 
	an expenditure.
	32 

	The available information outlined above satisfies the threshold for finding reason to The "Commission will find 'reason to believe' in cases where the available evidence in the matter is ... sufficient to wanant conducting an investigation" to determine whether "a violation in fact occurred and, ifso, its exact scope. "Maryott appears to have made multiple payments directly to his campaign staff, 
	believe that Respondents violated these reporting requirements.
	33 
	34 

	52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a), (a)(3)(ii). 
	28 

	52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A)(i), (9)(A)(i). 
	29 

	Jo 11 C.F.R. § 100.Sl(a). 
	Jo 11 C.F.R. § 100.Sl(a). 

	Jt Id. § 104.3(3)(ii); Fed. Elec. Comm'n "How to Report In-kind contributions from the candidate," (last accessed 
	May s/-kind-contributions-candidate/. 
	31, 2022 ), https://www.fee.gov/he! p-candidates-and-committees/fil ing-report

	11 C.F.R. § 104.13(a). For individual contributions, committees must identify each person whose contribution or 
	32 

	contributions aggregate in excess of $200 per calendar year during the election cycle, along with the date of receipt 
	and the amount ofthe contribution. Id. § 104.3(a)(4)(i). Likewise, committees must identify each person to whom 
	they make expenditures aggregating more than $200 per election cycle, as well as the date, amount, and purpose of 
	the expenditure. Id. § 104.3(b)(4)(i). 
	See Statement ofPolicy Regarding Commission Action in Matters at the Initial Stage in the Enforcement Process, 
	33 

	72 Fed. Reg. 12,545 (Mar. 16, 2007) (stating that the Commission will find reason to believe "in cases where the 
	available evidence in the matter is at least sufficient to warrant conducting an investigation, and where the 
	seriousness of the alleged violation warrants either fu1iher investigation or immediate conciliation"). 
	describing the payments on Venmo as "reimbursements," «expenses/' "week," "month," and "per diem," among others. These descriptions support a reasonable inference that the payments However, based on a review ofthe Committee's disclosure reports, it does not appear that these Venrno disbursements were disclosed as expenditures of the Committee or in-kind contributions that Maryott made to his campaign. As the above chart shows, there are at least 33 transactions that Ma1yott made between January and November
	were related to his campaign.
	35 

	ofsuch payments. The Committee's disclosure reports, however, do not appear to reflect any of 
	these transactions. 
	these transactions. 

	Failing to disclose campaign-related payments on disclosure reports undermines transparency in the federal campaign process and prevents the Commission from fulfilling enforcement responsibilities. The public deserves to know how the Committee is spending in this congressional race. 
	REQUESTED ACTION 
	REQUESTED ACTION 
	As we have shown, there is credible evidence that indicates that Respondents may have failed to comply with the reporting requirements in connection with payments made on Venmo for campaign-related expenses. Specifically, Respondents appear to have failed to report payments that Maryott and other campaign employees made for what appear to be services and expenses related to his congressional campaign. An investigation is necessary to determine the 
	See Statement ofPolicy Regarding Commission Action in Matters at the Initial Stage in the Enforcement Process, 
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	full scope of these reporting violations. As such, we respectfully request that the Commission immediately investigate these violations, fine Respondents the maximum amount permitted by law, and enjoin Respondents from further violations ofthe law. 
	1ti ens"United 
	Tiffany Muller 100 M St. SE Washington, DC 20003 
	Tiffany Muller 100 M St. SE Washington, DC 20003 

	SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this second day ofAugust 2022. 
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	EXHIBIT A 
	EXHIBIT A 
	This Exhibit A includes screenshots ofMaryott, s Venmo transactions from August 2021. Most of these transactions are no longer publicly available on the Vemno application. 
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	EXIIlBITB 
	EXIIlBITB 
	This Exhibit B includes screenshots of multiple Ma1yott campaign staffers' Venmo transactions from August 2021. Most ofthese transactions are no longer publicly available on the Venmo application. 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
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	Augist 10, 2022 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	brianmaryott@mac.com 


	Brian Maryott, Treasurer Maryott for Congress 31726 Rancho Viejo Rd. Ste 101 San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 
	RE: MUR 8046 
	Dear Mr. Maryott: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint on August 2, 2022, which indicates Maryott for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8046.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Maryott for Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be sub
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination   & Legal Administration Attn:  Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the FEC has largely resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/
	https://www.fec.gov/legal
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Roy Q. Luckett Acting Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Roy Q. Luckett Acting Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	Augist 10, 2022 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	info@campaign-compliance.com 
	brianmaryott@mac.com 


	Brian Maryott 31726 Rancho Viejo Rd. Ste 101 San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 
	RE:  MUR 8046 
	Dear Mr. Maryott: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint on August  3, 2022, which indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8046.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.  If no response
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission.  Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn:  Trace Keeys, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	cela@fec.gov 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the FEC has largely resumed normal mail operations, but please be advised that processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email. 
	resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/
	https://www.fec.gov/legal
	-


	If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeys at (202) 694-1260.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Roy Q. Luckett Acting Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
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	Brian Maryott 
	By OGC/CELA at 3:51 pm, Aug 25, 2022 
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	CELA 
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	Megan FR House 
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	Re: MUR 8046 FEC Complaint Notification (Brian Maryott) 

	Date: 
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	MUR 8046 FEC Complaint Notification (Brian Maryott).pdf 


	Hello Trace, 
	Thank you for your inqui1y. 
	We have been reviewing the allegations from this complainant. Our initial sense is that a handful of their allegations may have some merit -paiiicularly as it regards some petty cash repo1iing that may have been overlooked at the time. We are working to resolve the exact figures and we will move quickly to file amended quaiierly repo1is as needed. It is our intention to complete this work no later than September 15th., and quite possibly much sooner. 
	I do want to let you know that we are certain that the vast majority of their allegations and insinuations are not problematic. Most of these individual transactions ai·e not at all related to the campaign. In the interest ofbeing thorough however, we will detail them and the background for your office. We will submit that in our summa1y to you at the same time we file our amended reports. 
	Trace on behalf of our campaign team, let me say that I am sony to have to be of trouble to you. We will work quickly to resolve all, and please let me know as soon as possible if you have any concerns about our proposed next steps and the suggested timeframe. 
	All my best, 
	Brian 
	Brian L. Maryott CFP ® Candidate for Congress, District 49 Orange and San Diego Counties 
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	22 Venmo public transaction feed indicating 33 payments to individuals who appear to be campaign 
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	assess whether matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These criteria 
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	RE: MUR 8046 
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	RE: 
	MUR 8046 

	TR
	Maryott for Congress and Brian  

	TR
	Maryott in his official capacity as 

	TR
	treasurer 

	Dear Mr. Maryott: 
	Dear Mr. Maryott: 


	On August 10, 2022, the Federal Election Commission notified Maryott for Congress and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. On March 13, 2024, based on the information provided in the complaint, the Commission determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss the allegations contained in the complaint.  Accordingly, t
	Any applicable General Counsel’s Report or Statements of Reasons available at the time of this letter’s transmittal are enclosed. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). If you have any questions, please contact Nicholas O. Mueller, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1577. 
	Sincerely, Claudio J. Pavia 
	Deputy Associate General Counsel 
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